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October 4, 1983

Mr. David Fudula

Hirschkop & Grad, P.C.
.P.0. Box 1226

108 North Columbus Street
Alexandria, Virginia 22313
Dear Mr. Fudula:

I am responding to your recent communications concerning my
participation in Dr. Osheroff's case.

I am willing to serve as a Consultant and witness.

You are hereby authorized to release my name.

I am enclosing a copy of my Curriculum Vitae.

I will be in Washington on October 13-14th and would be
available, if necessary, for a deposition. I will not be
available on October 15th.

The date of December 6th would be suitable. I have put it
aside in my calendar.

Please let me know as soon as possible if this can be
confirmed.

I am also enclosing a statement for services rendered.
{ncerely i&w
Geral L. rman, M.D.
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